From: Dear, Sarah
Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2009 10:20 AM
To: Patrick Bright; Kristin Parker

Cc: Billingsley, Bill
Subject: Thank you RE _

THANK YOUN! THANK YOU! THANK YOU!! THANK YOU! THANK YOU!! THANK
YOUNTHANK YOU!! THANK YOU!! THANK YOUITHANK YOU! THANK YOU! THANK
YOUNTHANK YOU!! THANK YOU! THANK YOUITHANK YOUN THANK YOU! THANK
YOUNTHANK YOUN THANK YOU!! THANK YOUITHANK YOU!l THANK YOU!! THANK
YOUNTHANK YOUU THANK YOU!! THANIK YOUNTHANK YOUI THANK YOU!l THANK
YOUITHANK YOU!l THANK YOU!

We really appreciate all your help and we are over the moon with the results you've achieved
for us. Off home for a bottle of bubbly.

Look forward to cracking one with you quys at our housewarming.

Cheers
Bill & Sarah

THANK YOU!l THANK YOU!! THANK YOUNTHANK YOU!! THANK YOU!! THANK
YOUNTHANK YOU!! THANK YOU!! THANK YOUNTHANK YOU!! THANK YOU!! THANK
YOUNTHANK YOU! THANK YOUN THANK YOUNTHANK YOU! THANK YOU!! THANK
YOUTHANK YOU!l THANK YOU!! THANK YOUNTHANK YOUU THANK ¥ OU! THANK
YOUITHANK YOU!! THANK YOU!! THANK YOUUTHANK YOU! THANK YOUI! THANK
YOUNTHANK YOU! THANK YOU!!




